Whiteman Lumber Company, Inc.

04/15/22

To the State Board of Education

My name is Brad Corkill and I am applying for the District 2 position on the NIC Board of Trustees. I have been a resident of Idaho since 1978 and I have been in the timber industry my entire adult life. As you can see from my resume I have been very involved in public service, both state and local.

My reason for applying is to help in returning NIC to what it used to be, a community college whose sole purpose is to offer the students an opportunity to better themselves. NIC should not be a battleground for conflicting political or ideological ideas. Also, the classroom is not the forum for promoting anything other than the stated curriculum.

I have a daughter in Coeur d'Alene, a physician, who is raising two daughters. I want NIC to be a respectable, accredited institution that the girls can be proud to attend. Incidentally, her husband is a professor at NIC. I have a son who will soon retire as a fighter pilot and who will be returning here to take over my sawmill. I want the same for his two young children.

If I am appointed I will run in the November election.

Thank you for your consideration.

Corbics

Brad Corkill

D. BRADLEY CORKILL





to

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Whiteman Lumber Company, Inc.

Cataldo, Idaho

Owner and President

August 1988

Present

- > We manufacture high quality timbers for both residential and commercial buildings.
- > We also supply underground mines with the timbers necessary for their operation.
- > Our operation has the diversified manufacturing and marketing potential to utilize all the commercial timber species in North Idaho.

Regulus Stud Mills

St. Maries, Idaho

General Manager

March 1983 to August

1988

- > Responsible for all facets of operation including Production, Sales, Financial Management and Log Procurement.
- > Annual production of 48 IvnvfBF on two shift basis.
- > Gross annual sales of approximately \$9 million.
- > Initiated and supervised the conversion of the sawmill from a circle saw system to a six foot double cut bandmill with a computerized carriage.
- > Initiated and supervised an employee production incentive program.
- > Initiated installation of a computer system for payroll calculation, sales analysis, and general record keeping. > Installed a second dry kiln to facilitate expanding production shifts from one to two.

Potlatch Corporation

Saint Maries, Idaho

Timber Buyer

April 1980 to March

1983

Logging Foreman

August 1978 to April

1980

- > Conducted appraisals of potential land acquisitions using Breakeven Analysis, Discounted Cash Flow Return on Investment and Computer Growfth Modeling.
- > Negotiated timber and land acquisitions.
- > Provided forest management and resource planning assistance for private land0Mmers.
- > Supervised company and contract logging crews on State, Federal, and Company owned land.
- > Participated actively in programming of an HP 9845 A for use in the forestry, logging, and accounting departments.

Weathershed, Inc.

Lincoln City, Oregon

Raw Materials Manager

January 1977 to August 1978

- > Supervised helicopter logging on salvage sales on the Oregon coast.
- > Negotiated and purchased salvage logging contracts from large timber corporations.

U.S. Peace Corps

Malaysia

Forest Engineer

January 1976 to December 1976

> General Engineering including land surveys, logging supervisor, road design and construction, and bridge design and and construction.

Page Two

EDUCATION:

Oregon State University December 1975

Bachelor of Science
Degree
PROFESSIONAL and COMMUNITYAFFILIATIONS:
Forest Engineering
D. BRADLEY CORKILL

Resume

St. Maries School District 63-Board of Trustees
Kellogg School District 391 - Board of Trustees
Board Chairman
Shoshone Medical Center Foundation
Foundation President
CASA Volunteer
Idaho Public Charter School Commissioner
Idaho Board of Scaling Practices
Board Member 1st Judicial CASA
Fish and Game Commissioner
3 Years

- 1 1 Years 6 Years
- 6 Years
- 2 Years

May 2007 to June 2013 July 2012 to June 2013 August 2012 June 2013 June 2013 to August 2021